Contact

oleksandrkozhukhar@yahoo.co

www.linkedin.com/in/oleksandr-kozhukhar-485581125 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Negotiation
International M&A
Artificial Intelligence (AI)

Languages

German (Elementary)
English (Full Professional)
Ukrainian (Native or Bilingual)
Polish (Limited Working)
French (Elementary)

Certifications

Associate Member Attorney at law

Oleksandr Kozhukhar

Managing Associate at AVELLUM (Corporate, M&A, and TMT Lawyer), Attorney-at-law

Ukraine

Summary

As a managing associate at AVELLUM, I bring a strong background in corporate/M&A as well as TMT-related matters. My experience includes advising clients on various corporate and commercial law matters, such as mergers and acquisitions, joint ventures, corporate restructurings, and general corporate governance.

I am particularly well-versed in advising clients on matters arising out of the intersection of law and technology, particularly data protection and IP. I have assisted clients with complex regulatory compliance issues as well as provided strategic advice on IP protection and GDPR compliance.

I am dedicated to staying up-to-date with the latest developments in the law and using this knowledge to provide practical and effective legal solutions that meet the unique needs of each client.

Experience

AVELLUM

4 years 8 months

Managing Associate

January 2024 - Present (1 year 11 months)

Kyiv City, Ukraine

Senior Associate

January 2024 - January 2024 (1 month)

Kyiv City, Ukraine

Mid-Level Associate

January 2022 - December 2023 (2 years)

Kyiv City, Ukraine

Associate

April 2021 - December 2021 (9 months)

Page 1 of 3

PwC Ukraine

2 years 1 month

Senior Associate

January 2021 - April 2021 (4 months)

Kyiv City, Ukraine

Experienced Associate (Associate 2)

April 2019 - December 2020 (1 year 9 months)

Kyiv, Ukraine

Axon.Partners

2 years 3 months

Associate

October 2018 - April 2019 (7 months)

Kyiv, Ukraine

Junior Associate

April 2017 - October 2018 (1 year 7 months)

Lviv, Ukraine

Legal Intern

February 2017 - March 2017 (2 months)

Lviv, Ukraine

Legal tech start-up (Confidential)

Legal Engineer

December 2016 - March 2017 (4 months)

Kyiv City, Ukraine

Nexia DK

Legal Intern

June 2016 - July 2016 (2 months)

Lviv, Ukraine

Advice Group

Legal Intern

July 2015 - August 2015 (2 months)

Lviv, Ukraine

Arzinger Law Office Legal Intern February 2015 - March 2015 (2 months) Lviv, Ukraine

Education

Ukrainian Catholic University

Master of Laws, International Law and Legal Studies · (2017 - 2019)

Central European University

Erasmus+, International Business Law / International Human Rights Law · (2018 - 2019)

Ivan Franko National University of Lviv Bachelor of Laws - LLB, Law · (2013 - 2017)

Ivan Franko National University of Lviv
Bachelor of Arts - BA, Clinical Psychology (2013 - 2018)